

## **Membership Meeting Minutes May 06, 2017**

The membership meeting was called to order by President Williams at 10:40 AM.

### **MINUTES AND TREASURER REPORT**

The April 2017 minutes, were read and approved by the membership without corrections. Monica Evans presented the Treasurer Report which reflected a balance of \$3342.73; the report was approved by the membership.

### **GUEST SPEAKERS**

Marie Johns gave a brief update on the gas pipeline replacement project and announced the pending merger of Washington Gas with AltaGas of Canada.

Attorney General Karl A. Racine gave highlights of the OAG's priorities which included:

- Remain an independent entity
- Public safety within legal authority
- Focus on youth programs under the direction of Clinton Lacey DYRS
- Using the law to assist with affordable housing
- Consumer protection and campaign finance

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS- ANC, LIBRARY, PSA**

- Lt. Monk gave a brief PSA announcement
- Jocelyn Jones gave a Francis Gregory Library update
- Earl Williams announced a healthy competition with Deanwood and River Terrace; Skyland project has completed the storm drainage for the site; street layouts are complete – Occupancy 2019

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**Education** – Jeanne Contardo updated the membership on the Kipp Charter school plans; all announced is the letter that will be submitted to the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Chancellor and others urging their involvement in creating a comprehensive education plan for Ward 7. The scholarship award will be announced at the June meeting.

**STTC** – Yantee Neufville – updates on Erie & Fort Baker streets project; Southern Avenue & Camden alley will be paved and other projects in Hillcrest.

**Environmental** – Mary Ross announced the 1<sup>st</sup> community cleanup on May 13<sup>th</sup>.

**Legislative & ANC 7B** – Marlin Hammond announced that the legislative committee has looked into tax abatements to encourage business development in Hillcrest

ANC7B – signs are up on the Branch Avenue property and will need to be removed again; DDOT will be at the next ANC meeting to discuss the traffic on 295.

50/50 - \$32; the winner received \$16.  
Meeting adjourned at 12:40pm.

Respectfully submitted,  
Yvonne C. Dupree  
Recording Secretary

DRAFT 6MAY2017